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From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, April 11 r 2011 11 :02 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 
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FPSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 4/11/2011 11 :01 :00 AM 
~Administrative 0 rfI11ies 0 Cr.IIIS1IIr.crDocket Number: 100027-TL 
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Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100027 
 I 
ADDRESS 

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.foilensbee@att.com Yes 

CenturyLink 
 TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 

FairPoint Communications 
 TL719 I wood@fairpoint.com Yes 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
 TL732 I susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
 TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 

NEFCOM 
 TL715 dnoblesialtownes.net Yes j 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 

TDS Telecom/Quincx Telephone 
 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
 Yes 

Verizon Florida LLC 


TL718 Thomas.mccab~tdstelecom.com 
Yes 


Wind stream Florida, Inc. 

david.christianialverizon.comTL710 

YesTL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 

Printed on 4/1112011 at 1 :33: 19 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 454159) 

Attachments: 02378-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4-1"·6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

'f/11 /2.011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
I P ARTICIP A TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100027 
I 

I PARlY 
NAME 

I 

ITDS TelecomiQuincl: TeleEhone 

COMPANY 
CODE 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER
ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

I Thomas.mccabe(a?tdstelecom.com No 
I 

FPSe, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdminiItl"'.,eD Pardes nCouamer 
DOCUMENT No.illg- flp -10 
DISTRIBUTION; 

Printed on 2/24/2011 at 3:22:30 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =935282) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01223-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/24/2011 
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Ma'"da Sand.,. I ooo;/. 7-72­

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday. March 10, 2011 5:00 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/10/20114:51:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100027-Tl 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\100027\100027 PAA Order.ldh.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING CUSTOMER 
REFUNDS AND FINAL ORDER DECLINING TO INITIATE SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS 

~t{r
~lY "i~() ~ fA)t~ - iJ 

{ilOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel rJ1HL.&J ~ ~. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 \ !foL" tpJ>rJ L- tf:O ... 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100027 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• AT&T Florida TL720 greg. fo Ilensbeeialatt. com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraeelalcenturylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnamialitstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Teleeom TL73 I Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.eom No 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabelaltdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Wind stream Florida, Inc. TL7I6 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 3/16/2011 at 12:36:45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 127885) 


Attachments: 01706-11. pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3116/2011 




Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, June 10,20104:29 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 100027-TL-00001 

Attachments: ees Form 100027-TL-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100027-TL - Form Number 100027-TL-00001-001 

Investigation and determination of appropriate method for refunding apparent rebates 
not provided by Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone as 
required by rule and/or tariff. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day See Remarks Below - 07/12/2010 - 9:00 a.m.­
11:00 a.m. - in Quincy - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

6/1112010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 06110/2010 at 4:28 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Skop 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Paul Vickery New Commissioner 1 
Commission Clerk New Commissioner 2 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: I00027-TL -- Investigation and detennination of appropriate method for refunding apparent rebates not provided by 
Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone as required by rule and/or tariff. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

See Remarks Below 07112/2010 

Location / Room Time 

Quincy 9:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

X 

EDAG SK CI ADMC2 

Remarks: Informal Site Visit - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100027-TL-0000I-001 



1 CLK Ofncial Filing"'" *6/912010 4:38 PM ****. 

Matilda Sanders / U D O  a 7 -n 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 

Wednesday, June 09,2010 4:29 PM 
~ ... 

cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 100027-TL 
Filename / Path: 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

6/9/2010 425:OO PM 

1:\2010\100027\Notice Site Visit 100027.doc 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL SITE VISIT 

Glmia mss 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-41 3-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100027 

I I 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

TDS TelecomiQuincy Telephone I 1 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 

Printed an 6/1012010 at 1 0 5 8 : 5 3  AM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, June 10,2010 11:OOAM 

Subject: 
Attachments: 04793-1 O.pdf 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 003048) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

na 

6/10/2010 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 .... Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100027-TL Date Docketed: 01/14/2010 Title: 	 Investigation and determination of appropriate method for 
refunding apparent rebates not provided by Quincy Telephone 
Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone as required by rule 

Company: Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS T and/or tariff. 

FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
.J..Adlalailtndve_Parties_Co..mer 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM APA ClK ECR 

DOCUMENT NO.<;;\~~- \CJ 
DISTRlBUTtON: 

Gel PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e BI0(a) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8SO) 413-6110 

Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

OPR Staff 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 

I'·OCRs :t 

[QJ Current CASR revision level 

12. 
13. 

1 
14 . 

! 15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrrnan Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I 
I 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
.-----l Exam 

ST 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case, 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date;
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 I"age ~ OT ~ 

"""'"
,-....,
Section 1 - Office of Conmission Cler, 

Docket No. 100027-TL Date Docketed: 01/14/2010 Title: 	 Investigation and determination of appropriate method for 
refunding apparent rebates not provided by Quincy Telephone 
Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone as required by rule 

Company: Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS T 	 and/or tariff. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B10(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Lowery [QJ Current CASR revision level 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 11. 

C Davis, MSpringer 12. 
(SSC) P Vickerv 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission ...x.. Conmi ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/20/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 0 lcer sff· ( ) hPre earlng 0ff·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor ConmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous Current 

NONE 03/04/2010 
NONE 03/16/2010 
NONE 04/05/2010 

Conmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

Conmissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 ~age ~ OT ~ ~ ,-... 	 ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100027-Tl Date Docketed: 01/14/2010 Title: 	 Investigation and determination of appropriate method for 
refunding apparent rebates not provided by Quincy Telephone 
Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone as required by rule 

Company: Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS T 	 and/or tariff. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B10(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUflfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff P lowery [!] Current CASR revision level 

I. Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks. D Buys ll. 

MSpringer 12. 
(SSC) P Vickt>rv 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x.. Comni ss i on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/0312010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff·lcer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner is Panel Chairman: 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

SAME 04/13/2010 

Comnissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

Comnissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Comnission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
,-. 	 ...-.. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100027-Tl Date Docketed: IDoL14/2010 Title: 	 Investigation and determination of appropriate method for 
refunding apparent rebates not provided by Quincy Telephone 
Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone as required by rule 

Company: Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS T 	 and/or tariff. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
C"O" indicates OPR) x X I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Pr()gram Modul e BI0(a) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

___~St'ff Assi" ..,,, FOR IJPtlATES CONrAIT THE RECORDS SEcrION,(8S0) 413-6770I 

Due Dates 

P Lowery [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I I I I X 

Prehearing Officer 

Approved: 

OPR Staff 

1- Informal Site Visit (Staff) - Ouincv 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) o Buys, A Maurey 11. 

MSpringer 12. 
(SSe) P Vickery 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/03/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

NONE 
OS/21/2010 

07/12/2010 
07/15/2010 

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 	 03/0912010 c...s L~ 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

C2 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/10/2010 at 4:28 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

Staff Contact - Paul Vickery Auditing & Performance Analysis New Commissioner 1 
Commission Clerk New Commissioner 2 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: lO0027-TL -- Investigation and determination of appropriate method for refunding apparent rebates not provided by 
Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone as required by rule and/or tariff. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

See Remarks Below 107/12/2010 Quincy 9:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

X 

ALL 

Commissioners 

CI C2 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

X 

AG ED SK Cl ADMC2 

Remarks: Informal Site Visit - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: IO0027-TL-0000I-001 



---~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section! - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100027-Tl Date Docketed: 01114/2010 Title: 	 Investigation and determination of appropriate method for 
refunding apparent rebates not provided by Quincy Telephone 
Company d/b/a lOS Telecom/Quincy Telephone as required by rule 

Company: Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a lOS T 	 and/or tariff. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I X X 

Section 2 - OPR CO!lJ)letes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B10(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Lowery [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation SAME 
2. Agenda SAME 
3. PM Order SAME 
4. Consummatina Order if No Protest SAME 
5. Close Docket SAME 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Harris 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) D Buys, A Maurey 11. 

MSpringer 12. 
(SSe) P Vick~rv 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01131/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Current 

02/24/2011 
03/08/2011 
03/28/2011 
04/21/2011 
06/30/2011 

Commissioners 
 Hrg 

Exam 


Staff 


All 
 I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X 
 I I I I I 


- Hearlng Offi s 	 Officer
cer( ) Prehearin 
ADM 

BW 
X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01131/2011 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


